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STATE OF MISSOURI 

County of Boone 
) ea. 

April Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 30th day of April 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the re- 
naming of the old southbound lanes of US Highway 63 to Tom Bass Road from the Magellan 
Pipeline Terminal extending south to the Route HIE. Log Providence Road Interchange. 

Done this 30th day of April, 20 13. 

re&commissioner 
ATTEST: 

ren M. Miller 
I Commissioner 

Clerk of t h w ~ o u n t ~  ~ommissMn 
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From: Karen Miller 
To: Dan Atwill; Stan Shawver 
CC: BOCOMORecords; CJ Dykhouse; Janet Thompson; Mike Yaquinto 
Date: 4/30/2013 4:08 PM 
Subject: Re: Road naming 

Dan and Stan, 
I have one email that suggested Deer Park Expressway by Larry and Vicky Pauley, I have had Elkhurst lobbied by 
Joyce and Gary Sapp Strawberry Hills, Paul Garret, Betty Black, Irma Pauley, Laverne Black, Susan Bartel, Sue 
Baumgartner. Iwill be submitting these as is the typical manner for Public Hearings. Depending on what happens I 
am not sure I will support Tom Bass Road tonight. 
Karen 

Karen M. Miller 
District I Commissioner 
Boone County MO 
801 E. Walnut, Room 245 
Columbia, MO 65201 
573-886-4308 
kmiIler@boonecountymo.org 

>>> Dan Atwill <danatwill@me.com> 4/30/2013 4:04 PM >>> 
You caught me by surprise when you said there would be no order for the road name change. When Ithought about 
it later it occurred to me that such a decision is a procedural matter that the commission should make. You further 
indicated that the matter would be continued because of letters that have been received. i have not seen any such 
letters and believe that information should have been to us for review along with the other info we receive before a 
meeting. Accordingly I have asked Mike to have the order ready, the commission can decide what to do. 

Dan Atwill 

mailto:kmiIler@boonecountymo.org
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

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the request 
of Big Sky Investments, LLC to rezone from R-S (Single Family Residential) to M-LP (Planned 
Light Industrial) on 5.95 acres, more or less, located at 7105 W Henderson Rd., Columbia, MO. 

Done this 30th day of April, 201 3. 

Presiding Commissioner 
ATTEST: 

hen M. ~ i l l e r  ' 
District I Commissioner 

u t r i c t  I1 Commissioner 



Big Sky Investments LLC Rezoning and Henderson Road M-LP Review 

Plan 


The minutes for the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 18,20 13, along 
with the Boone County Zoning Regulations and Subdivision Regulations are entered into 
the record of this meeting. 

This staff report covers both the rezoning request for Big Sky Investments LLC and the 
revised review plan that covers land owned by MD & B LLC and Big Sky Investments LLC. 
The new Review Plan for Henderson Road M-LP includes previously approved Review Plans for 
Tiger Ice, Mid Am Commercial Acres and Ivy Ridge Planned Developments. 

The subject property is located on Henderson Road, northwest of the Highway 
40lInterstate 70 interchange. Big Sky Investments LLC is seeking to revise an existing 
M-LP (Planned Light Industrial) review plan that covers 2.5 1 acres, by adding 
approximately 6 acres of R-S zoned property, which will be rezoned to M-LP, and 
expand the scope of the plan to cover the M-LP zoned Mid Am Commercial & Tiger Ice 
properties. This rezoning has a concurrent minor subdivision plat that will create an 8.48 
acre lot for the entire property being rezoned, and an administrative survey covering the 
remainder property. This property was originally rezoned fiom R-S (Residential Single- 
Family) in June of 2004 and revised in IVovember of 2008, and July of 20 1 1. It has 
original R-S zoning to the north & east, M-LP to the west, and original C-G (General 
Commercial) to the south. The M-LP to the southwest was rezoned in November of 2003 
and the review plan was revised in June of 2005, and the M-LP directly to the west was 
rezoned to M-LP in 2002 and its review plan was revised in July of 2007. 

The purpose of this planned rezoning is to allow for a new building on the Ivy Ridge 
property and to permit the storage bunkers on the west side of the property to remain in 
their current location. 

The Master Plan designates this property as suitable for residential land uses. The Master 
Plan also identifies a "sufficiency of resources" test for determining whether there are 
sufficient resources available for the needs of the proposal. 

The resources necessary to serve the proposed development can be broken down into 3 
general categories; utilities, transportation, and public safety services. 

Utilities: The area being brought under this review plan is served by Consolidated Public 
Water District #1 & Boone Electric Cooperative. This rezoning will not noticeably 
increase demand on available public utilities. There are existing hydrants on the 
property, and they are sufficient to meet the requirements of the Boone County Fire 
Protection District. Each individual property is currently served by an on-site wastewater 
system. Future development of the plan area and the surrounding area may justify the 
development of some form of centralized wastewater service; however at this time that 
threshold has not been reached. 



Transportation: Access to this property is via Henderson Road. The rezoning will not 
increase traffic to this site. The plan does identify a future roadway area along the east 
side of the property. As the remainder of the Ivy Ridge property develops, the limitations 
of the current access and the use of Ivy Lane for potential access will become more 
apparent. Construction of a public road along the east side of the property will allow for 
optimal use of the remainder of the property, so reservation of that space is reasonable. 

Public Safety: The Boone County Fire Protection District operates a station 
approximately 350 feet from this property. The rezoning will not increase the current 
public safety needs of the property. 

Zoning Analysis: This rezoning request is consolidating a substantial area of planned 
industrial space under one plan. This consolidation removes the internal setbacks of the 
properties involved, freeing up previously unusable property and resolving the setback 
violations of the Ivy Ridge property. This plan succeeds in achieving those goals and sets 
a reasonable outline for the future development of the properties involved. 

Staff recommends approval of the request. 

The Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on this request during 
their April 18,201 3 regular meeting. There were ten members of the commission present 
during the meeting. 

Following the public hearing, a motion was made to recommend approval of the request. 

That motion carried and so the application comes forward with a recommendation for 
approval. 

Following approval of the rezoning request, a motion was made to recommend approval 
of the review plan for Henderson Road M-LP. 

That motion also carried and so the review plan comes forward with a recommendation 
for approval. 
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STATE OF MISSOURI ) April Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 
ea. 

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
of MD & B, LLC and Big Sky Investments, LLC to revise previously approved Review Plans for 
Tiger Ice, Mid Am Commercial Acres and Ivy Ridge Planned Developments and consolidate them 
into one plan to be called Henderson Road M-LP on 17.35 acres, more or less, located at 7171 W. 
Henderson Road, Columbia, MO. 

Done this 30th day of April, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

' ~ d r e n  M. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

(dD trict I1 Commissioner 



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 

County of Boone 
) ea. 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 30th day of April 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby receive and accept 
the following subdivision plat and authorize the Presiding Commissioner to sign it: 

Ivy Ridge Plat 2. S1-T48N-R14W. M-LP. Bigsky Investments LLC, owner. J. Daniel 
Brush, surveyor 

Done this 30th day of April, 2013. 

p/eaniel K. Atwill 

Presiding Commissioner 
ATTEST: 

Wendy S. 
Clerk of the County Cornrnissi 

M. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

(strict I1 Commissioner 
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STATE OF MISSOURI 

County of Boone 
)ea. 

April Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 30th day of April 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
organizational use of the Courthouse Grounds, Courtyard Plaza and Commission Chambers by the 
Military Officers Association of America on May 27,2013 from 8:OOam to1 :00pm. 

Done this 30th day of April, 2013. 

Presidi - Commissioner 
ATTEST: 	 & a ~ '. 	 -

/	dar in  M. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

v i s t r i c t  I1 Commissioner 



Daniel K Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
Karen M. Miller, District I Commissioner 
Janet M. Thompson, District I1 Commissioner 

Boone County Commission 

Roger B. Wilson 
Boone County Govemment Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 
Columbia, MO 65201-7732 

573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-431 1 

APPLICATION FOR ORGANIZATIONALUSE OF 
BOONE COUNTY FACILITIES 

The undersigned organization hereby applies for a use permit to use the Boone County Courthouse Grounds and/or Roger B. Wilson 
Government Center or Centralia Satelhte Office as follows: 

Description of Use: MENOR \nL I C M L ~ M D M W  
Date(s) of Use: whl 27% 

Time of Use: From: %1 0 1 *- C3(3 AM@ 

h ~ b t ) c  
Facllitv requested: Courthouse ~ r o u n d s d c o u r t v a r dPlaza d ~ h a m b e r s d R m 3 0 1q - Rm3060 - Rm311q - Rm3320 

2 . 

Centraha Clinic q t~ ;PZ A \ ~ Skrcgb u s s  xe*s a& 

(ST F L O O R .  
The undersigned organization agrees to abide by the following terms and conQtions in the event this application is approved: 

1. To notify the Columbia Police Department and Boone County Sheriffs Department of time and date of use and abide by all 
applicable laws, ordinances and county policies in using Courthouse grounds. 

2. To  remove all trash or other debris that may be deposited (by participants) on the courthouse grounds and/or in rooms by 
the organizational use. 

3. To repair, replace, or pay for the repair or replacement of damaged property including shrubs, flowers or other landscape 
caused by participants in the organizational use of courthouse grounds and/or carpet and furmshmgs in rooms. 

4. To  conduct its use of courthouse grounds and/or rooms in such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with normal 
courthouse and/or Boone County Govemment budding functions. 

5. To  indemnify and hold the County of Boone, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, demands, 
damages, actions, causes of action or suits of any kind or nature inc luhg  costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, judgments, 
settlements on account of bodily injury or property damage incurred by anyone participating in or a t t e n h g  the 
organizational use on the courthouse grounds and/or use of rooms as specified in this application. 

Name of Organization/Person: MLLT~*RO ~ F \ ; ~ N S&oc.\~E~,U+ 94 ~ ~ I L W/ JALuTL V ' w l h t t  ~ c f t h ~ a .  

M L ~ E?.A- ~ 5 ~ % r
c. 

Organization Representative/Title: SOL, &L - CChNThse (?-5~1he;l 

Address: 40&O C&-& t r , M U  65203 

PhoneNumber: h-L( 1- -m99 ~~rn.5-7661Date of Application: @Q(L 24, -13 

@ 0 - i <Email Address: rcl 

PERMIT FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF BOONE COUNTY FACILITIES 
The County of Boone hereby grants the above application for permit in accordance with the terms and conditions above written. The 
above permit is subject to termination for any reason by duly entered order of the Boone County Commission. 

ATTEST: BOONE COUNTY, 

DATE: $-30-/3 

S:\CM\Forrns\Courthouse Grounds & Govt Center FactlitiesRequest Formdoc 
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: STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13) ea. 
County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 3 0th day of April 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
organizational use, by Capitol to Courthouse Ultramarathon & Relay, of the Courthouse Grounds 
from 12:OO p.m. to 6:00 p.m. and the Courtyard Plaza from 5:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. on October 20, 
2013. 

Done this 30th day of April, 20 13. 

Daniel K. Atwill 
Presiding Commissioner 

ATTEST: 

ar n M. Miller# - 4 w W  
Wendy S.@-en District I Commissioner 
Clerk of the County Commissio 

t M. Thompson 
Y 

I1 Commissioner 



Daniel K. Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
Karen M. Miller, District I Commissioner 
Janet M. Thompson, District I1 Commissioner 

Boone County Commission 

Roger B. Wilson 
Boone County Government Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 
CoIumbia, MO 65201-7732 

573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-43I 1 

APPLICATION FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF 
BOONE COUN'IY FACILITIES 

The undersigned organization hereby applies for a use permit to use the Boone County Courthouse Grounds and/or Roger B. Wilson 
Government Center or Centralia Satehte Of ce as follows: 

' r , . ~ . > hA t 'I+~ d / ' J d 3od J.gc- & ~ / d .  c,-9A,,.:+ 'Qd.?J-? , 

\3 Description of Use: Sdh.ur/ i;& 6 b [ u l d  L'. U/f/em.t-i 'b~e n d =  -4 loo,d d , = e
fl 

~ a t e ( s )of use: 20 (3c.C /3  f 3 b ~ ~A.f b a / dCeO.axAy ul// & , ' u o / ~  

Time of Use: From: '$30 k'fi 6 pd 
/ 

/2/uo/J / z  0 0 6 0 k7/? LOd,i4$,'".4y f 4 d d ,  

Faciltty requested: Courthouse ~ r o u n d s d ~ o u r t y a r dPlaza Rm3010 - Rm3060 - Rrn3110 - Rm33.20 
Cen t ra l i aChcO n r L h t ' d , ~ ; ,  k l c c c ~ ,  

The undersigned organization agrees to abide by the following terms and conditions in the event this application is approved: 

1. T o  notify the Columbia Police Department and Boone County Sheriffs Department of time and date of use and abide by all 
applicable laws, ordinances and county policies in using Courthouse grounds. 

2. To remove all trash or other debris that may be deposited (by participants) on the courthouse grounds and/or in rooms by 
the organizational use. 

3. T o  repair, replace, or pay for the repair or replacement of damaged property includmg shrubs, flowers or other landscape 
caused by participants in the organizational use of courthouse grounds and/or carpet and furnishings in rooms. 

4. T o  conduct its use of courthouse grounds and/or rooms in such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with normal 
courthouse and/or Boone County Government building functions. 

5. T o  indemnify and hold the County of Boone, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, demands, 
damages, actions, causes of action or s i t s  of any kmd or nature including costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, judgments, 
settlements on account of bodily injury or property damage incurred by anyone participating in or attending the 
organizational use on the courthouse grounds and/or use of rooms as specified in this application. 

Name of Organization/Person: &,a ,*& 1 h &u K f&*.r~ o / ~ P ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ L ~ J@ '?Jab 
I 

Organization Representative/Title: Yo L//J L 
I 

Phone Number: 57)- ' i 9 " i 3 3 3 8  Date of Application: 

Emad Address: / ) r / n e  2 0 ~ ~rn b / r X o o .  LO-

PERMIT FOR ORGANIZATIONALUSE OF BOONE COUNTY FACILITIES 
The County of Boone hereby grants the above application for permit in accordance with the terms and conditions above written. The 
above permit is subject to termination for any reason by duly entered order of the Boone County Commission. 

A T E S T :  BOONE COUNTY. MISSOURT 

DATE: 4 - 3  0-/3 

S:\CM\Forrns\Courthouse Grounds & Govt Center FacilitiesRequest Forrn.doc 
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STATE OF MISSOURI 

County of Boone 
} ea. 

April Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 30th day of April 20 1 3  

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
organizational use of the Courthouse Grounds by Courthouse to Capitol Ultramarathon & Relay 
from 6:15 a.m. to 7:00 a.m. on October 19,2014. 

Done this 3 0th day of April, 20 13. 

Presi ing Commissioner 
ATTEST: I ~ & &HA& 

~ & nM. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

et M. Thompson 
I1 Commissioner 



Daniel K. Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
Karen M. Miller, District I Commissioner 
Janet M. Thompson, District 11 Commissioner 

Boone County Commission 

Roger B. Wilson 
Boone County Govemment Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 
Columbia MO 65201-7732 

573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-43 1 1 

APPLICATION FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF 
BOONE COUNTY FACILITIES 

The undersigned organization hereby applies for a use permit to use the Boone County Courthouse Grounds and/or Roger B. Wilson 
Government Center or Centralia Satellite Office as follows: / b l d , . d ; a  5 p G r d . 4  J:*L, 

Description of Use: UXPo $ ~ , u r , - J /  A S h y  &re /lov,j&~~A ;d/ . b /+ /&nr  (/ 4/Ly 
41D a t e 0  of Use: /? 701 

0 'h eof use: o m :  6;/h QPM thru 200  ~ / P M  

Facihty requested: Courthouse Groundsidcourtyard Plaza q - Chambers0 - Rm301q - Rm3060 - Rm311q - Rm3320 
Centralia C h c  q 1\35L& \3c;4+~d,.\* i ~ c j ~  

The undersigned organization agrees to abide by the following terms and conditions in the event this application is approved: 

1. To  notify the Columbia Police Department and Boone County Sheriffs Department of time and date of use and abide by all 
applicable laws, ordinances and county policies in using Courthouse grounds. 

2. To remove all trash or other debris that may be deposited (by participants) on the courthouse grounds and/or in rooms by 
the organizational use. 

3. To  repair, replace, or pay for the repair or replacement of damaged property including shrubs, flowers or other landscape 
caused by participants in the organizational use of courthouse grounds and/or carpet and furnishings in rooms. 

4. To conduct its use of courthouse grounds and/or rooms in such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with normal 
courthouse and/or Boone County Government budding hc t ions .  

5. To  indemnify and hold the County of Boone, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, demands, 
damages, actions, causes of action or suits of any kind or nature including costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, judgments, 
settlements on account of bodily injury or property damage incurred by anyone participating in or attendmg the 
organizational use on the courthouse grounds and/or use of rooms as specified in thls application. 

Address: 7 A / Lourf L/u&i-,u 6x203 

Phone Number: 5 73-7Ci9-263k Date of Application: 4'-30 - 1 3  

PERMIT FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF BOONE COUNTY FACILITIES 
The County of Boone hereby grants the above application for permit in accordance with the terms and conditions above written. The 
above permit is subject to termination for any reason by duly entered order of the Boone County Commission. 

DATE: $-9 / 1 3  

S:\CM\Forms\Courthouse Grounds & Govt Center FacilitiesRequest Form.doc 
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
organizational use of the Courthouse Plaza by the Missouri Symphony Society from 2:00 p.m. to 
6:30 p.m. on June 20,2013. 

Done this 30th day of April, 201 3. 

ATTEST: 

/K Pen M. Miller ' 
District I Commissioner 

-strict I1 Commissioner 



Daniel K. Atwill, Presiding Colnmissioner 
Karen M. Miller, District 1 Commissioner 
Janet M. Thompson, District 11 Comnlissioner 

Boone County Commission 

Roger B. Wilson 
Boone County Government Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 
Colulnbia, M O  65201-7732 

573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-4311 

APPLICATION FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF 
BOONE COUNTY FACILITIES 

The undersigned organization hereby applies for a use permit to use the Boone County Courthouse Grounds and/or Roger B. \Vilson 
' 

Goveinment Center or Centralia Satelhte Office as follows: 

Description of Use: 
/ 

Date(s) of Use: - ~ w N W - 3Z),'x+h 
Time of Use: From: i\h~f@hru d 2 3 a  
Facllity requested: Courthouse Grounds0 - Courthouse Plaza Chambers0 - Rm301q - Rm3060 - Rm311q - Rm3320 

Centralia C h i c  q P 
The undersigned organization agrees to abide by the following terms and conditions in the event this application is approved: 

1/(To n A t h e  Columbia Police Department and Boone County Sheriffs Department of &and date-of use and abide by all 
applicable laws, ordinances and county policies in using Courthouse grounds. 

,/ To remove all trash or other debris that may be deposited (by participants) on the courthouse grounds 
.-

_ ,, , .. . . . _  - . 
the 6rganization2use. . 

3. To repair, replace, or pay for the repair or replacement of damaged shrubs, flowers or other landscap 
caused by participants in the organizational use of courthouse fumishtngs in rooms. cr: 

4. To conduct its use of courthouse grounds and/or rooms in such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with normalJ 
courthouse and/or Boone ~oun t ) l~overnmentbuilding functions.JS/To indemnify and hold the County of Boone, its ofticen, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, demands, 
damages, actions, causes of action or suits of any kind or nature includmg costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, judgments, 
settlements on account of bodily injury or property damage incurred by anyone participating in or attending the 
organizational use on the courthouse grounds and/or use of rooms as specified in this application. 

Name of Organization/Person: 

Organization 
\ 1 

Address: T-0. %- %G\\ , c-&.w-!!\G.. I 65b.5  

Phone Number: 575 h7f;- 06 Date of Applicatio~: qTL\ ,la13 

EmdAddrers: ~ ~ C ~ S ~ ~ - ~ ~ \ ~ @ ~ Q V \ I \ Q ~ O V \ ~ ~ C " \ ~ L-1TG 

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

County Clerk 

I 

DATE: q-38-13 ~ 

C:\Documents and Settin~s\Kanan~\MvDocuments\2013 Hot Summer Niphtr\Other Comm conceris\Courthouse Grounds & Govt Center Facilities Request Form.doc 


